From: Atle Blomgren
Sent: onsdag 7. april 2021 12:07
Subject: Arsmgte 22 april Innkalling og sakspapirer Annual meeting April 22 Agenda

Medlemmer i Forskerforbundet NORCE / Members of Forskerforbundet NORCE

Vedlagt fglger sakspapirene til arsmgtet 2021 /Please find enclosed the following:
e Innkalling / Notice
e Arsmelding m/regnskap 2020 og budsjett 2021 / Annual report with accounts and budget 2021
e Utkast til lokallagsvedtekter / Draft articles of association Forskerforbundet NORCE

Unfortunately the documents are not translated into English, but a complete or partial translation will
be provided if needed.

Arsmgtet vil besta av to deler / The annual meeting will consist of two parts:
e Lokale, virtuelle samlinger der alle sakene drgftes / Local, virtual gatherings where all cases on
the agenda are discussed
e Felles, virtuell samling der alle vedtak fattes / Virtual gathering for all locations where decisions
are made

Pa vegne av styret / On behalf of the board

Atle

Atle Blomgren
Seniorforsker
Senior Researcher

+47 5187 5124
+47 915 28 416

Prof. Olav Hanssensvei 15, 4021 Stavanger, Norway

N: :RCE

norceresearch.no
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